Audit and Standards Committee - 02/02/26
AUDIT AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Monday, 2nd February, 2026
Time of Commencement: 7.00 pm

View the agenda here

Watch the meeting here

Present: Councillor Paul Waring (Chair)
Councillors: Burnett-Faulkner Whieldon Lewis
Holland Stubbs Reece
Officers: Craig Turner Service Director - Finance /
S151 Officer
Anthony Harold Service Director - Legal &
Governance / Monitoring Officer
Sam Clark Service Director - IT & Digital
Also in attendance: Deborah Harris Chief Internal Auditor

Councillor Stephen Sweeney Deputy Leader of the Council
and Portfolio Holder - Finance,
Town Centres and Growth

APOLOGIES

All members were present.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest stated.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The Chair recalled that members had requested that the Service Director for
Information and Technology come to the Committee to provide clarification on the
Cyber Incident Preparedness and Response Effectiveness report presented at the
previous meeting.

The Service Director for Information and Technology advised that following the test
exercise which would take place in a couple of weeks, the final response would be
submitted back to the audit team with all recommendations completed. The matter
had been handled as a priority with consideration to the importance of cyber
incidents across councils.

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 10" November 2026 be
agreed as a true and accurate record.

Watch the debate here



https://moderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=122&MId=4070&Ver=4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6IA2SbrR28k&embeds_referring_euri=https%3A%2F%2Fmoderngov.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk%2F
https://youtu.be/6IA2SbrR28k?t=28

Audit and Standards Committee - 02/02/26

4.

INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS UPDATE Q3 2025-26

The Chief Internal Auditor (Staffordshire County Council) presented the Internal Audit
Progress for 2025-26 for the period running from 1st October 2025 to 31st December
2025. Two audits had been completed since then and were currently with the Audit
Manager. Two more were scheduled for the financial year.

Clir Stubbs asked if the six medium recommendations and three lower
recommendations had been fulfilled.

The Service Director for Information and Technology advised that these related to the
Customer Relationship Management (CRM) project which was originally a proof of
concept and had moved on into an actual project in terms of implementation. The
project's governance, policies and procedures had now been put in place and all
recommendations had been completed except for the bottom one which was due for
the end of March.

Clir Reece asked if the project in the initiation document had been approved.

The Service Director for Information and Technology confirmed that the project had
now moved to the implementation stage with the issue of physical documents
detailing the project aims and objectives. These would be fulfiled within the
budgetary scope, time and resources.

Resolved: 1. That the progress against the 2025-26 Internal Audit Plan be noted.

2. That the progress on the implementation of audit recommendations
be noted.

Watch the debate here

CORPORATE RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT Q3 2025-26

The Service Director for Legal and Governance (Monitoring Officer) presented the
report on the Council’s current position in respect of risk management controls and
identified corporate risks.

Clir Holland enquired about the increase of the risk associated with the ministerial
directive on air quality and whether this was due to the Council having failed to do
something, or a lack of action from the government.

The Service Director for Legal and Governance (Monitoring Officer) said that there
was nothing the Council had not done that they could have done at the current time.
There had been an ongoing long-standing concern with air quality as faced by every
local authority and one should remain cognizant of the risks.

Clir Reece asked when that risk would escalate in terms of potential impact.

The Service Director for Legal and Governance (Monitoring Officer) responded that
the risk increased by virtue of the fact of not having absolute clarity and guidance —
whether that be statutory guidance or ministerial guidance. This did not necessarily
mean that it increased in a real tangible sense.


https://youtu.be/6IA2SbrR28k?t=115

Audit and Standards Committee - 02/02/26
Clir Whieldon commented that when a project and a target are set out, things can
change and if you don't go along with those changes and don't adapt to them, then
the risk can escalate.
CliIr Holland wondered if one of the two new risks that had been added to the register,
failure to adequately assess events, health and safety arrangements, was referring to
a single event or to events generally.

The Service Director for Legal and Governance (Monitoring Officer) advised that this
was for all events.

The Chair asked if members wished to scrutinise any individual risk profile at the next
meeting. There were no requests to do so.

Resolved: 1. That there were currently NO risks that are more than 6 months
overdue for a review up to end of Q3 2025/26, be noted.

2. That there had been 1 risk level increase, be noted.
3. That there had been 2 new risks added, be noted.
4. That the Corporate Risk Register profile be noted.

5. That officers be advised of any individual risk profiles that the
Committee would like to scrutinise in more details at its next meeting.

6. That whilst the likelihood of a risk materialising may be mitigated,
the likely impacts may not change, be noted.

Watch the debate here

6. WORK PROGRAMME
Resolved: That the work programme be noted.

Watch the debate here

7. URGENT BUSINESS

There was no urgent business.

Councillor Paul Waring
Chair

Meeting concluded at 7.22 pm


https://youtu.be/6IA2SbrR28k?t=806
https://youtu.be/6IA2SbrR28k?t=1270

